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DATE: January 12, 2018 
 

TO: All Medicare Advantage Organizations, PACE Organizations, 
Medicare- Medicaid Plans, Section 1833 Cost Contractors and Section 
1876 Cost Contractors, Demonstrations and Prescription Drug Plans 
(PDPs) 

 
FROM: Jennifer Harlow, Deputy Director 

Medicare Plan Payment Group 
 

SUBJECT:    Advance Notice of Methodological Changes for Calendar Year (CY) 2019 for the 
     Medicare Advantage (MA) CMS-HCC Risk Adjustment Model 
 
CMS released the Advance Notice of Methodological Changes for Calendar Year (CY) 2019 for 
the Medicare Advantage (MA) CMS-HCC Risk Adjustment Model on December 27, 2017. 

 
Please join staff from the Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services for a stakeholder call on 
Tuesday, January 16, 2018 at 1:30 P.M. Eastern Standard Time to discuss this publication.    

 
The conference line for this call will be available at 1:00 P.M. Eastern Standard Time to allow 
sufficient time for dialing into the conference, with discussion scheduled to begin at 1:30 P.M.   

 
To join the conference, please call the Participant Toll-Free Dial-In Number at (855) 250-4032. 

 
Thank you. 
 


